From: Eauer, fnhn © <TSA OCC>
Ry, Befan

To:

Subject: FW: Bocycameras

Date: Thursday, November 15, 2012 11:04:00 AM

Py I(b)(S) § : |Sec- if you can find a couple
| IS | The memo Susan is asking for should be fairly short

From: Bauer, John D <TSA OCC>

Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2012 1:37 PM

To: Prosnitz, Susan <T5A OSPIE=>; Flockhart, Wendy; Ellison, Jennifer <TSA OCC=; Lane, Susan <TSA OCC=; Perel, Erica <0CC>; Tuculescu, Roxana
Ce: Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC=; Whalen, Mary Kate <TSA OCC=; Thompson, Mardi <TSA OCC>

Subject: RE: Bodycameras

(b)(5)

From: Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OSPIE=

Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2012 11:54 AM

To: Flockhart, Wendy; Ellison, Jennifer <TSA OCC>; Lane, Susan <TSA QCC=; Perel, Erica <0CC=; Tuculescu, Roxana; Bauer, John D <TSA OCC>
Cc: Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC=; Whalen, Mary Kate <TSA OCC=; Thompsaen, Mardi <TSA OCC=

Subject: RE: Bodycameras

Thanks Wendy

susan—[ [ )(K) |
(0)(5)

Susan M. Prosnitz, Esg.

Engagement

fhieh I
ATTORMEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT
THIS COMMUNTTATION MIGHT CONTAIN COMMUNICATIONS SETWEEN ATTOANEY AND CLIENT, COMMUNICATIONS THAT ARE PART OF THE AGENCY DELIBERATIVE PROCESS, OF ATTOANE Y- WORK PRODUCT, ALL OF WHICH ARE PRIVILEGED AND NOT
SUBJECT TO DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE AGENGY OR T THE PUBLIC. PLEASE CONSULT WITH THE OFFICE OF CRIEF COLINSEL BEFGRE DISCLOSING ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED ih THIS E-MAIL

From: Flockhart, Wendy [mailt 1 (RWRY

Sent: Thursday, November 08,

To: Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OSPIE=; Elllson, Jennifer <TSA DCC=; Lane, Susan <TSA OCC=; Perel, Erica <0OCC>; Tuculescu, Roxana
Subject: Bodycameras

Folks:

The second is a USF analysis. [ haven't read

hittp:/ Ao, nylimes. com/2011/10/1 2us/police-using-body l-video-cameras.t i=all

TSA 15-00014 - 013770





